From: Reid. Tara on behalf of Walesh, Kim

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: September SAAG Meeting Date
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:32:40 AM

Here's public emails 1 of 3.
Thanks,

Kim Walesh

Deputy City Manager | City of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street | San Jose, CA 95113
(408) 535-8177

kim.walesh@sanjoseca.gov

Follow us on Twitter www.twitter.com/sjeconomy

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: September SAAG Meeting Date

| think you’ve captured all the topics. Thanks.

From: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: September SAAG Meeting Date

Hi Kim and Rosalynn,
Thank you for confirming 9/16/2020 for SAAG. | will send out a calendar invite.

We also agree that there should be an August SAAG meeting. I'm currently working on finding a
date, and will keep you updated.

As | recall the key topics for SAAG include:

August

e Parks, Recreation, and Open Space
e Small Business
e Affordable Housing (will coordinate with Housing if Aug. works)
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September

e Draft DWDSG

e Draft DA

e DSAP Update
Please let me know if there are other topics you would like me to include and any preferences in
shifting topics between August and September.

Thanks,

Jose

Jose Ruano, Planner I
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3"dFloor San José, CA95113
408.535.3803 www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: September SAAG Meeting Date

Sounds good, thanks.

From: Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: September SAAG Meeting Date

| can also do 9/16 (pls add to calendars), and think we need an August meeting as well.

It’s clear to me that we will need to discuss Parks with SAAG before the Council Study Session.

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23,2020 5:12 PM

To: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: September SAAG Meeting Date

Hi Jose — I'm sure this isn’t popular but since the next meeting isn’t until 9/16 and it has a packed
agenda, should we consider an Aug. meeting so that we can have more manageable meetings; given
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other meetings in Aug., it is realistic? | believe there are 4 key item; can you remind me? Thanks.
And the 9/16 works for me.

From: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn

<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: September SAAG Meeting Date

Hi Kim and Rosalynn,

The following dates are available for the September SAAG meeting:

e Friday 9/4/2020

e Friday 9/11/2020

e Monday 9/14/2020

e Wednesday 9/16/2020

e Friday 9/25/2020
We have Planning Commission Study Session on 9/9/2020 and City Council Study Session on
9/24/2020.

| have confirmed with Tim, John, and James that our preference is Wednesday 9/16/2020.

Are you ok with Wednesday 9/16/2020 for the September SAAG Meeting?
Thanks,

Jose

Jose Ruano, Planner Il

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3"dFloor San José, CA95113
408.535.3803  www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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